Commonwealth of Massachusetts – Request for Information
Issued by the Executive Office for Administration and Finance - 

Information Technology Division

     
     
Respondents to this Request for Information (RFI) are invited to respond to any or all of the questions in this document.  Responses to this RFI shall serve solely to assist the Commonwealth in understanding the current state of the marketplace with regards to the solicited information or to inform the development of a possible solicitation for a Request for Responses (RFR) or Request for Quotes (RFQ) in the future.  This RFI does not in any way obligate the Commonwealth to issue or amend a solicitation or to include any of the RFI provisions or responses in any solicitation.   Responding to this RFI is entirely voluntary, and will in no way affect the Commonwealth’s consideration of any proposal submitted in response to any subsequent solicitation, nor will it serve as an advantage or disadvantage to the respondent in the course of any RFR or RFQ  that may be subsequently issued or amended.

1. Introduction

The purpose of this RFI is to elicit the advice and best analysis of knowledgeable persons in the vendor community to enable the Information Technology Division (ITD) to craft a potential future solicitation for [PROJECT NAME OR DESCRIPTION].  Responses to this RFI should include information that will be useful to ITD in subsequently drafting more detailed procurement solicitation(s) related to the [PROJECT NAME OR DESCRIPTION].
2. Agency
The Information Technology Division is responsible for overseeing all information technology investments for the Commonwealth of Massachusetts. ITD provides the processing and application programming services for many Commonwealth entities using some of the most advanced hardware and software available today.
The ITD [NAME OF PMT] Group, acting on behalf of the Office of the Commonwealth Chief Information Officer, is contemplating the release of one or more procurements for [DESCRIPTION] products and/or services. The [NAME OF PMT] Group [DESCRIBE GROUP].  This RFI specifically seeks information on products and/or services that will enable the Commonwealth of Massachusetts to [SPECIFY INTENT].  
3. Purpose of RFI

The purpose of the [PROJECT NAME] is to [DETAIL PURPOSE].   This RFI solicitation seeks responses from vendors who can offer information about [PROJECT TYPE, IMPLEMENTATION TYPE, TOOL TYPE, ETC.] which meets the criteria and objectives detailed below.
[LIST THE SPECIFIC CRITERIA, OBJECTIVES, ANDO THER INFORMATION SOUGHT BY THE ISSUANCE OF THIS RFI]

4. Information Solicited
Background.  [INSERT THE BUSINESS DRIVER FOR THE PROJECT, I.E. IMPROVE THE PROCUREMENT WORKFLOW].  
a. Questions.  [insert a list of questions that you are seeking the vendor to answer, some examples follow.] 
b. Please identify and describe all software and hardware necessary to implement a solution to the proposed problem identified by this RFI.

c. Identify and describe all suggested consulting services that would support the goals detailed in this RFI.

d. Is/Are the [PRODUCT/SERVICE/SOLUTION] compliant with the Commonwealth Accessibility Standards?
  Please describe how you came to your assessment.
e. Describe any current known implementations of [PRODUCT/SERVICE/SOLUTION] and note any business partners involved with that implementation.

f. Please describe similar projects that have been successfully completed and describe the critical success factors for such projects.  

g. Describe any third-party relationships or dependencies that would be relied upon for the solution described in response to this RFI.
h. Costs:

i. If not already provided as part of your response, please list the cost(s) for implementation of the product and provide a detailed breakdown for the cost of hardware, software, services, and give contexts/scenarios.

ii. Is a discount provided for volume purchases?  If so, please provide information as to the level of discount for a given transaction.

iii. Please provide a copy of a standard associated license agreement.

i. Are administration and technical user training offered with these solutions?

i. Is training an additional charge?

ii. Please list the training(s) offered.

iii. Provide the duration and location of the training.

iv. Are any materials provided for the training?
j. What levels of maintenance and support are available for the software?  

i. Please provide a breakdown of the maintenance and support costs.

ii. What are the hours of operation?

iii. What are the guaranteed response times?

iv. What location is the support provided from?

v. Are product updates and bug fixes included in the cost of support?

vi. What is the helpdesk escalation procedure?

vii. How are multiple installations of the product supported?

viii. Are new releases priced separately?

ix. Please provide a copy of the template maintenance agreement.

k. Can the proposed solution be customized and if so are there usually costs associated with such customization?

5. General Instructions
Please note that this is an RFI is issued solely for the purpose of obtaining information.  Nothing in this RFI shall be interpreted as a commitment on the part of ITD to enter a contract with any respondent of to make any procurement.  
a. This RFI has been posted on [DATE].
b. Respondent Questions.  Potential respondents who have questions regarding this RFI may e-mail them to the contact listed in (g) below by [DATE].  Respondents may only make inquiries and request clarification concerning this RFI by written questions via e-mail.  Responses to inquiries and clarification questions will be provided electronically to all interested parties via a posting on Comm-pass.  

c. Informational Sessions.  There will be an informational session(s) associated with this RFI on [DATE AND TIME]. [OR There will be no informational session associated with this RFI].
d. Response Submission.  All responses to this RFI are due no later than 5:00 p.m. on [DATE].  Respondents should submit one (1) electronic copy via e-mail and may, if they choose, also submit a hard copy to contact listed in (g) below.  All responses must include on the first page the official name (if any) of the firm or entity submitting the response.  Please consecutively number all pages of the response.  

e. Response Content.  Vendors should include a response to each of the questions set forth in section 9 or this RFI.    
f. Response Format.  ITD requests that all responses be submitted with a point-by-point response to each numbered subsection set forth in Section 4 above and Section 9 below.  If a respondent opts not to respond to any item(s) that subsection, please note and if possible include an explanation for the lack of response.  

g. ITD Contact Information.  Please direct all communications, questions, and responses to the following contact:

[NAME], [GROUP]
[TITLE] 
[ADDRESS]
[CITY, STATE ZIP]
617.[xxx.xxxx]
E-mail:  [EMAIL ADDRESS]

h. Additional Information.  ITD retains the right to request additional information from respondents.  ITD may, at its sole discretion, elect to request formal presentations from certain vendors and/or create an RFR or RFQ which will include the detailed requirements and key success criteria for the procurement and be based, at least in part, on the responses received from this RFI.  ITD may request further explanation or clarification from any and all respondents during the review process.  
6. Costs.

By submitting a response, respondents agree that any cost incurred in responding to this RFI, or in support of activities associated with this RFI, shall be the sole responsibility of respondent.  ITD shall not be held responsible for any costs incurred by respondents in preparing their respective responses to this RFI.  

7. Review Rights.

Responses to this RFI may be reviewed and evaluated by any person(s) at the discretion of ITD, including independent consultants retained by ITD now or in the future.  

8. Public Record.

All responses to this RFI will be public record under the Commonwealth’s Public Records Law, Mass. Gen. L. ch. 66 s. 10, regardless of confidentiality notices set forth on such writings to the contrary.
9. Information Requested.
a. Company Name (please list parent company as well)
b. Company Address

c. Company Website

d. Contact name and information (e-mail address required)

e. Provide a description of your company and the basis of your expertise in offering a response to this RFI.
f. Please provide responses to questions identified in Section 4 of this RFI.  
� http://www.mass.gov/?pageID=afterminal&L=5&L0=Home&L1=Research+%26+Technology&L2=IT+Policies%2c+Standards+%26+Guidance&L3=Technical+Guidance&L4=Accessibility+Guidance&sid=Eoaf&b=terminalcontent&f=itd_guidance_accessibility_ent_info_tech_standards&csid=Eoaf
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